

**NOTICE OF APPLICATION OF VALLEY GAS, INC TO
ADJUST RATES FOR NATURAL GAS SERVICE (Amended)**

Pursuant to the Kentucky PSC's Regulation 807 KAR 5:076, Valley Gas, Inc. (VGI) gives notice that an application will be filed on or around November 1st, 2022, with the Kentucky PSC seeking approval to adjust its rates for natural gas service. This rate adjustment will apply to all VGI's customers. Effective Date January 1, 2022.

Description	Existing Customer Charge	Proposed Customer Charge	\$ Amount Difference in Customer Charge	Proposed Monthly \$ Increase Amount in Customer Charge	% of Proposed Increase
All Customers	\$15.00	\$25.00	\$10.00	\$4,600.00	66.66%

Commented [SJ1]: I assume this is expected revenue from increase to customer charge?

Commented [KRK2R1]: YES

Description	Existing Gas Base Rate	Proposed Gas Base Rates	\$ Amount Difference in Gas Rate	\$ Proposed Monthly \$ Increase Amount in Change	% of Proposed Increase
All Customers	\$3.0061	\$5.0000	\$ 1.9939	\$917.19	66.32%

Description	2021 Average Monthly Usage per Customer Mcf	Average Customer Monthly Cost Current Rate	Average Customer Monthly Cost Proposed Rate	\$ Amount Difference in Gas Base Year	% Proposed Change in Average Monthly Cost
All Customers	6.65	\$34.99	\$58.25	\$23.26	66.47%

Commented [SJ3]: Is this usage monthly or annually?

Commented [KRK4R3]: MONTHLY

Commented [JS(5R3)]: Added "Monthly" to the description.

Commented [SJ6]: Gas Cost rate excluded?

Base Rate only, on Gas Cost included

VGI has also proposed to increase its current Collection and Reconnect Charges

Reconnect	Current Fee	Proposed Fee	\$ Change	% Change
All Customers	\$40.00	\$75.00	\$35.00	87.50%

Collection	Current Fee	Proposed Fee	\$ Change	% Change
All Customers	\$18.00	\$25.00	\$7.00	38.88%

The rates contained in this notice are the rates proposed by VGI. However, the Kentucky PSC may order rates to be charged that differ from the proposed rates contained in this notice. Such action may result in rates that are higher or lower than those proposed by VGI. VGI has available for inspection at its office the application which it submitted to the Kentucky PSC. A person may examine this application at VGI's office located at 401 1st Street, Irvington Kentucky 40146. You may contact the office at (270)547-2455 or you can email us at igenergy@bbel.com. A person may also examine the application at the Kentucky PSC offices located at 2121 Sower Boulevard, Frankfort, Kentucky, 40601, Mon day through Friday 8:00 am to 4:30 pm or through the PSC's website at <http://psc.ky.gov>. Comments regarding the application may be submitted to the Kentucky PSC through its website or by mail to the PSC PO BOX 615 Frankfort Kentucky 40601.